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Subject: . A, .
TIECl; - Request letgpy rexarding NOC for diversion of Divudhematia Yallah in respect of
AMFapali OCP, A-C Area, CCL

Dear Sir,

oo A With Due respect, This is w bring into your information that 2 Dhudhmatia
e which is flowing in released forest land ares of 531.64 Ha (vide F.No 8-48/200%-

- dated 12.10.2010) of Amrapali Project. Further, Mining & Allied activities is
Proposed in some portion of Nallah which was also approved by Board of Direciors in
h-:lmmg Plan. Hence That Portion Mallah is required to be diverted 2s shown in
diversion plan (attached as Annexure-]),
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/;’; With regards

Enclospres:-1. Diversion Plan
“ﬁ 2. Detailed Report.
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